
From: CONTRACTS-COPYRIGHT (shared)
To: tmwester@umich.edu
Subject: RE: copyright permissions question
Date: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 3:58:23 AM

External Email - Use Caution

Many thanks for sending the permissions request below. Under the terms of our licence
agreement authors of RSC publications do not have to formally request permission to
reproduce figures from their RSC publication in another RSC publication, a non-RSC
publication or on a website providing that the correct acknowledgement is included. Please see
http://rsc.li/permissions for more details.

Best wishes,

Chloe Szebrat
Contracts and Copyright Executive
Royal Society of Chemistry
Thomas Graham House
Science Park, Milton Road
Cambridge, CB4 0WF, UK 
Tel: +44 (0) 1223 438329
www.rsc.org

-----Original Message-----
From: tmwester@umich.edu <tmwester@umich.edu>
Sent: 05 May 2020 14:17
To: CONTRACTS-COPYRIGHT (shared) <Contracts-Copyright@rsc.org>
Subject: copyright permissions question

Name: Trisha Westerhof
Message: Hi RSC, my colleagues and I were invited to submit a video protocol manuscript to
JoVE based on our work published in a Lab on a Chip paper,
https://pubs.rsc.org/en/content/articlelanding/2019/LC/C8LC01387J#!divAbstract
We have re-created a figure that was included in our LoC paper for use in the JoVE paper. I
would like confirmation if we do or do not need to request permission from RSC to re-publish
this data, and if we do need to make a request, where is the form I need to complete?

Thank you

This communication is from The Royal Society of Chemistry, a company incorporated in
England by Royal Charter (registered number RC000524) and a charity registered in England
and Wales (charity number 207890). Registered office: Burlington House, Piccadilly, London
W1J 0BA. Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7437 8656.

The content of this communication (including any attachments) is confidential, and may be
privileged or contain copyright material. It may not be relied upon or disclosed to any person
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other than the intended recipient(s) without the consent of The Royal Society of Chemistry. If
you are not the intended recipient(s), please (1) notify us immediately by replying to this
email, (2) delete all copies from your system, and (3) note that disclosure, distribution,
copying or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Any advice given by The Royal Society of Chemistry has been carefully formulated but is
based on the information available to it. The Royal Society of Chemistry cannot be held
responsible for accuracy or completeness of this communication or any attachment. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not represent those of
The Royal Society of Chemistry. The views expressed in this communication are personal to
the sender and unless specifically stated, this e-mail does not constitute any part of an offer or
contract. The Royal Society of Chemistry shall not be liable for any resulting damage or loss
as a result of the use of this email and/or attachments, or for the consequences of any actions
taken on the basis of the information provided. The Royal Society of Chemistry does not
warrant that its emails or attachments are Virus-free; The Royal Society of Chemistry has
taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are contained in this email, but does not
accept any responsibility once this email has been transmitted. Please rely on your own
screening of electronic communication.

More information on The Royal Society of Chemistry can be found on our website:
www.rsc.org


